





# Traffic Advisory Minutes

**Date:** Wednesday, 10-Apr-2013  
**Time:** 7:00 PM  
**Attendees:** Mark C. Shiner, Greg Coverdale, Joe Salvati, Ryan Manion, Dave Tomko, Sgt. Ziegler  
**Absent:** Doug Rowe, Rick Colello, Dennis McFadden, Carol Shugars, Dori Vincent, Chief Logan

## Minutes

Topic	Discussion Leader
<p><b><u>Minutes Approval</u></b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Approval of Minutes from 13-Mar-2013 meeting:           <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li> Traffic_Advisory_Minutes 20130313 withoi</li> <li>Motion to approve by: Tabled until May meeting – lack of quorum</li> <li>2<sup>nd</sup> by:</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	Mark
<p><b><u>Correspondence – distributed and reviewed:</u></b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>PA DOT center line regulations – distributed at end of 13-Mar meeting:           <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li><a href="ftp://ftp.dot.state.pa.us/public/pdf/BPR_PDF_FILES/Documents/LTAP/TS_150.pdf">ftp://ftp.dot.state.pa.us/public/pdf/BPR_PDF_FILES/Documents/LTAP/TS_150.pdf</a></li> <li> TS_150.pdf</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	Mark
<p><b><u>New Business</u></b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Pebble Hill Road speed change:           <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li> PA DOT Pebble Hill 35mph.pdf</li> </ul> </li> <li>Videos for TAB (we will review at meeting, with Joe's assistance):           <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li> <a href="http://www.justdrivepa.com/Resource-Center/Multimedia/">http://www.justdrivepa.com/Resource-Center/Multimedia/</a></li> </ul> </li> <li>Update – controller box for Rt. 611 &amp; Edison-Furlong will need to be replaced after accident on 28-March destroyed it. Temporary unit is in place without loop controls, and with fixed timing. Delays are more likely.</li> <li>Light timing on 611 (loop statistics)           <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Grant request with PA DOT for \$390K awarded for Rt. 611 adaptive lighting.</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	Mark  Joe Sgt. Ziegler  Mark
<p><b><u>New Development within the Township</u></b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>none</li> </ul>	Sgt. Ziegler
<p><b><u>Old Business</u></b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Review of last months speed stats – determine if additional steps are warranted, note highlighting of those that exceed 20%</li> </ul>	Sgt. Ziegler



Traffic Log  
20130410.pdf

Sgt. Ziegler

- Edison-Furlong – Protected left turn (PennDOT) – no correspondence received
- Review of Wells Road – Update – Corrective measures applied. No further actions. and possible options, as discussed in Oct.
- DVRPC Rt. 611 report
  - Mark followed up with Stephanie on 1-Apr.
    - Report has been shared with the Planning Commission & BofS
    - As future development occurs in those areas, it will be used to guide road improvements.
- South Easton Road – New Britain and Sauerman Road intersections
  - Updates – no correspondence received
- North Street – Correspondence received from Pennoni. They are satisfied with North Street Traffic Calming proposal from Doylestown Borough. Police department recommends approving and adopting “No Parking” regulations on north side of North Street in Doylestown Township.

Mark

Sgt. Ziegler



Penonni - North  
Street .pdf

○

**Close**

All

- Motion to adjourn at 19:24 by: Greg
- 2<sup>nd</sup> by: Joe

**Next Meeting: 8-May-2013 7:00 PM**